
                        
 

 

Freedom of Information Act 2000 
 
Wiltshire Health & Care LLP Response to Information Request 
 
Date Request Received: 03/08/2023     FOI Ref: 11_23-24 
 

Requested Information 

 
Agency spend 01/05/2023 – 01/08/2023. 
 

 

Response 

 

FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT 2000  
Thank you for your request for information as detailed below, together with our reply.  

Ref:  Question:  Response: 

1  How many agency nursing shifts 

have your Trust used SNG or 

Thornbury Nursing Services for 

between 1st May 2023 and 1st 

August 2023? 

83 

2  Please provide a breakdown of the 

amount of shifts per ward or 

department where SNG or Thornbury 

Nursing Services were used between 

1st May 2023 and 1st August 2023? 

Inpatients – 18 

MIU – 65 

Community - 0 

3  How many agency nursing shifts 

have your Trust used Nutrix, 

Genesis or AMC nursing agency 

for between 1st May 2023 and 1st 

August 2023? 

0 

4   Please provide a breakdown of the 

amount of shifts per ward or 

department where Nutrix, AMC or 

Genesis were used between 1st May 

2023 and 1st August 2023? 

0 

5  Please name any other OFF 

CONTRACT SUPPLIERS who have 

been utilised by the Trust between 

1st May 2023 and 1st August 2023 

above the NHS Improvement + 50% 

caps and how many shifts each of 

these agencies have filled 

Pulse Healthcare Ltd - 45 



                        
 

 

6 

Can you confirm your head of 

procurement name, phone number 

and email address? 

Exemption 21 – Information accessible 

to applicant by other means.  

(This has already been provided under 

previous request FOI 13_22-23) 
 
If you have any further queries, please contact the Freedom of Information Team. 
 
 
 

 

Exemption(s) 

Exemption 21 - Information accessible to applicant by other means 

 

Attachment(s) 

NA 

 

Date Response Sent: 08/08//2023 

 


